Jack Karimi

From: Jack Karimi

Sent: 31 March 2023 12:32

To: Jack Karimi

Subject: Recent Statements and Allegations

From: Steve Masters

Sent: 17 March 2023 18:18

To: Lynne Doherty <Lynne.Doherty@westberks.gov.uk>; Adrian Abbs <Adrian.Abbsl@westberks.gov.uk>; Alan Law
<Alan.Law@westberks.gov.uk>; Alan Macro <Alan.Macro@westberks.gov.uk>; Andrew Williamson
<Andrew.Williamsonl@westberks.gov.uk>; Andy Moore <Andy.Moorel@westberks.gov.uk>; Billy Drummond
<Billy.Drummond@westberks.gov.uk>; Biyi Oloko <Biyi.Olokol@westberks.gov.uk>; Carolyne Culver
<Carolyne.Culverl @westberks.gov.uk>; Claire Rowles <Claire.Rowles1@westberks.gov.uk>; Clive Hooker
<Clive.Hooker@westberks.gov.uk>; David Marsh (Councillor) <David.Marshl@westberks.gov.uk>; Dennis
Benneyworth <Dennis.Benneyworth@westberks.gov.uk>; Dominic Boeck <Dominic.Boeck@westberks.gov.uk>; Erik
Pattenden <Erik.Pattendenl@westberks.gov.uk>; Executivecycle <Executivecycle@westberks.gov.uk>; Gareth
Hurley <Gareth.Hurleyl@westberks.gov.uk>; Garth Simpson <Garth.Simpson@westberks.gov.uk>; Geoffrey Mayes
<Geoffrey.Mayesl@westberks.gov.uk>; Graham Bridgman <Graham.Bridgman@westberks.gov.uk>; Graham Pask
<Graham.Pask@westberks.gov.uk>; Hilary Cole <Hilary.Cole@westberks.gov.uk>; Howard Woollaston
<Howard.Woollastonl@westberks.gov.uk>; Jake Thurman <Jake.Thurmanl@westberks.gov.uk>; James Cole
<James.Cole@westberks.gov.uk>; Jeff Beck <Jeff.Beck@westberks.gov.uk>; Jeff Brooks
<Jeff.Brooks@westberks.gov.uk>; Jeffrey Cant <Jeffrey.Cantl @westberks.gov.uk>; Jeremy Cottam
<Jeremy.Cottaml@westberks.gov.uk>; Joanne Stewart <Joanne.Stewartl@westberks.gov.uk>; Keith Woodhams
<Keith.Woodhamsl@westberks.gov.uk>; Lee Dillon <Lee.Dillon@westberks.gov.uk>; Lynne Doherty
<Lynne.Doherty@westberks.gov.uk>; Martha Vickers <Martha.Vickersl @westberks.gov.uk>; Melanie Booth
<Melanie.Boothl@westberks.gov.uk>; Nassar Hunt <Nassar.Hunt2 @westberks.gov.uk>; Owen Jeffery
<Owen.Jefferyl @westberks.gov.uk>; Phil Barnett <Phil.Barnettl @westberks.gov.uk>; Richard Somner
<Richard.Somner@westberks.gov.uk>; Rick Jones <Rick.Jones@westberks.gov.uk>; Ross Mackinnon
<Ross.Mackinnonl@westberks.gov.uk>; Royce Longton <Royce.Longtonl@westberks.gov.uk>; Steve Ardagh-Walter
<Steve.Ardagh-Walter@westberks.gov.uk>; Steve Masters <Steve.Mastersl@westberks.gov.uk>; Thomas Marino
<Thomas.Marinol@westberks.gov.uk>; Tony Linden <Tony.Linden@westberks.gov.uk>; Tony Vickers
<Tony.Vickersl@westberks.gov.uk>

Cc: Nigel Lynn <Nigel.Lynnl@westberks.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Recent Statements and Allegations

1. Until now you have only said you don’t condone violence, you have not said you condemn
violence. As for a smear campaign, you and your group have, through this offensive chat
smeared yourselves and now as usual you seek to blame everyone for your short comings.

2. Your own group chat members felt so uneasy with the content of the chat that they went to
the police without any contact from the green group. Free speech is fine, but unfortunately
it is not without consequence. Rest assured formal processes will follow and are being
prepared as we speak.

3. You have never been respectful to opposition members or your own members when they
have given scrutiny to your actions etc.

Might | suggest that instead of blaming others you have the courage to stand up to the
members of your group who have put you and your party in this position.

Leadership is not about nice videos and press releases, it is about taking responsibility
when things go wrong and apologising and making things right, at this point you are not
showing any leadership.



If you had reached out when this begun, or called it out in the chat and offered an apology
to me or my group it would be yesterday’s news, but unfortunately it seems your
determination to victim blame will perpetuate this well in to the election campaign. It is my
guess that this will harm your campaign more than mine.

Enjoy your weekend.

Steve Masters

Councillor for Newbury Speen

West Berkshire Council Market Street Newbury RG14 5LD
steve.masters1@westberks.gov.uk

www.westberks.gov.uk

From: Lynne Doherty

Sent: 17 March 2023 16:28

To: All Members <MEMBERS@westberks.gov.uk>
Cc: Nigel Lynn <Nigel.Lynn1l@westberks.gov.uk>
Subject: Recent Statements and Allegations

Dear All,

Over the last week there have been a number of statements made to you all using this Group
email.
| would like to make the following points in response.

1,  would say in response to these allegations that we (the Conservative Group) will always
condemn violence.

We will run a fair and honest campaign in the lead up to May and we hope that the other parties
will do so rather than resorting to smear campaigns.

2, | do not believe there to be malicious intent in the What's App messages that have been shared
and they have been done so in a nuanced way that does not show full context.

The Chief Constable spoke last night about the balance between freedom of speech in a private
space and what is done publically.

We may all have varying views about the threshold of this, but if anyone feels there has been a
breach then there are formal processes adopted by this Council that can be followed and | would
fully engage with.

3, | have significant concerns about the truth and accuracy of what has been shared on social
media and therefore today | have engaged with our formal processes.

| will continue to do what | have always done which is to be respectful to you all and dedicate my
time and efforts to representing those who have elected me.
| will not respond any further to this matter.

Kind Regards
Lynne

Clir Lynne Doherty

Leader, West Berkshire Council

Newburi Sieen Ward - Conservative






